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Lars Henrik Stoud Platou

Subject: FW: Opposition against Norwegian trademark application no. 202400254 for the 
sign “CEVIO” in the name of Cevia Digital AS - TOP-20564-NO00 Zacco ref: 
OT477971NO00 - PVs ref: O84751NO01

From: Ellen Breddam <ELB@pv.eu>  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Lars Henrik Stoud Platou <lars.platou@zacco.com> 
Cc: Øyvind Moberg <Oyvind.Moberg@zacco.com>; Tina Pinnerup Højfeldt <TPI@pv.eu>; Dagmar Bugge Isaksen 
<dbi@pv.eu>; Amadeus <amadeus@calysta.eu> 
Subject: RE: Opposition against Norwegian trademark application no. 202400254 for the sign “CEVIO” in the name 
of Cevia Digital AS - TOP-20564-NO00 Zacco ref: OT477971NO00 - PVs ref: O84751NO01 
 

Think twice:  
This email has been sent to you from outside of Zacco. Only click on links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and trust that the 

content is safe.  
Not sure? Please forward to IT-Services for assistance. 

 
Dear Lars,  

You got your reply below in regard to extending your deadline before NIPO and please let us know if you 
need for us to countersign the request, which we will be happy to do.  

Best regards 

Ellen.  

  

Ellen Breddam 

Partner, Head of Trademark 
European Trademark & Design Attorney, Master of Laws (LLM) 

View profile on website  

T  +45 33 63 93 07 
M +45 41 85 16 67 

 

elb@pv.eu 
www.pv.eu 

 

  

 

NOTICE: As our client, please observe our Business Terms. This email from Plougmann Vingtoft a/s, and any attachment, is confidential and may 
contain legally privileged information. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in 
any way, and notify us immediately. Please note that from time to time, our scanners/filters may eliminate legitimate emails from our clients. 
Accordingly, if your email contains important instructions, please make sure that you receive our acknowledgement of those instructions. Thank 
you. 

  

From: Amadeus <amadeus@calysta.eu>  
Sent: 26. august 2024 16:15 
To: Lars Henrik Stoud Platou <lars.platou@zacco.com>; Ellen Breddam <ELB@pv.eu> 
Cc: Øyvind Moberg <Oyvind.Moberg@zacco.com> 
Subject: RE: Opposition against Norwegian trademark application no. 202400254 for the sign “CEVIO” in the name 
of Cevia Digital AS - TOP-20564-NO00 Zacco ref: OT477971NO00 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Dear Ellen,  

We confirm you can agree to an extension.  

Kind regards, 

Clara  

  

 

Amadeus 

P:  +32 2 892 80 88 

E:  amadeus@calysta.eu 

www.calysta.eu  

     

  
  

  

Calysta is Ranked by IP STARS as, 2023 BELGIAN IP STARS for Trademark & Patent Prosecution  

 
Calysta is ranked as SILVER IP firm 2023 in Belgium for patent prosecution – Patent star 2023 – Rising Star 2022 

 

All our services are subject to our general terms and conditions and privacy policy available on our website 

The content of this email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be 
confidential. If you have received it by mistake, please notify the sender and delete the email and its 
attachment(s). Any unauthorized use of the information contained herein is prohibited 

VAT: BE0686.655.773    

     

From: Lars Henrik Stoud Platou <lars.platou@zacco.com>  
Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 10:53 
To: elb@pv.eu 
Cc: Øyvind Moberg <Oyvind.Moberg@zacco.com>; Amadeus <amadeus@calysta.eu> 
Subject: RE: Opposition against Norwegian trademark application no. 202400254 for the sign “CEVIO” in the name 
of Cevia Digital AS - TOP-20564-NO00 Zacco ref: OT477971NO00 
  

Dear Ellen,  
 
I refer to the below correspondence regarding the opposition filed against our client’s Norwegian trademark 
registration no. 330886.  

As you may already be aware, the parties are in settlement discussions which seems to be fruitful. Our client has a 
deadline with the Norwegian Industrial Property Office set for 1. September 2024.  
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Could you kindly confirm on behalf of your client that you agree to an extension of this deadline?  
 
Best regards, 
Lars 

  

  

 

Lars Henrik Stoud Platou  
Senior Partner, Attorney at Law 
Mob +47 918 14 495 
lars.platou@zacco.com  
Zacco 
Askekroken 11 
P.O.Box 488 Skøyen • NO-0213 Oslo • Norway 
Tel +47 22 91 04 00 • Fax +47 22 91 05 00 
www.zacco.no • www.zacco.com 
Enterprise No.: NO982702887MVA (Zacco Norway AS) 

Notice  
This e-mail may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you have received this email by mistake, please return it to Zacco and 
delete it. We disclaim liability for losses and damages caused by this email and its attachments. All assignments are subject to our Terms of 
Business. For information of your personal data that we may have, please refer to our Privacy Policy.  
Please copy all instructions to info@zacco.com to ensure proper handling 


